

From: Graham C Ward [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GRAHAM.C.WARD97521F25-0724-4099-8978-9F7A5564A5ED]
Sent: Thur 14/04/2011 9:37:53 AM (UTC)
To: Allison Drake [GRO]; Christopher G Knight [GRO]; Glyn Burrows [GRO]; Gordon Y Grant [GRO]; Helen Dickinson [GRO]; Jim Coney [GRO]; Paul Whitaker [GRO]; Sharron L Jennings [GRO]; Andrew Wise [GRO]; Keith Gilchrist [GRO]; Kevin Ryan [GRO]; Lesley Frankland [GRO]; Michael Stanway [GRO]; Robert Daily [GRO]; Steve Bradshaw [GRO]; Suzanne Winter [GRO]; Wayne Z Griffiths [GRO]; Brendan Palmer [GRO]; Gary R Thomas [GRO]; Graham Brander [GRO]; Jason G Collins [GRO]; John Longman [GRO]; Kevin Cox [GRO]; Lisa Allen [GRO]; Stuart Pilgrim [GRO]
Cc: Helen Rose [GRO]
Subject: Credence v Fujitsu

All

If anyone has any evidence of disparities between Fujitsu and Credence transaction data, please get in touch. (e.g. timing issues session numbers not matching for postage label transactions etc)

Ta muchly

Graham Ward
Security Programme Manager



Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2nd Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ.

Office: [GRO] (Post-line [GRO]), Fax: [GRO]

Mobile: [GRO] (Mobex: [GRO])

Security Team E-mail: post.office.security [GRO]

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk

Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540.
Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail